TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Cannon Falls Lions Club Donation

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April 16, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Lions Club is looking to do a service project in April as
part of an environmental initiative. The Lions Club will be receiving 10
White Pine seedlings from their regional committee. They would like to
donate the trees to the City of Cannon Falls.

Staff recommendation is that the trees be planted at Lower Hannah'’s
bend park.

REQUESTED COMMISSION ACTION

Motion and approval to accept the donation of ten white pine trees
from the Cannon Falls Lions Club.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2746
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF AN IN-KIND DONATION
FROM CANNON FALLS LIONS CLUB
WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls has received a donation from The Cannon Falls

Lions Club; and

WHEREAS, the donation is to provide and plant 10 white pine seedlings at Hannah’s
Bend Park and provides an opportunity to add 10 trees that is not budgeted for; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts the
donation from The Cannon Falls Lions Club to provide and plant 10 white pine seedlings
at Hannah’s Bend Park.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Works Director is hereby authorized to
be the fiscal agents and administer the donation on behalf of the City of Cannon Falls.

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 16" day of April 2024.

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

Matt Montgomery, Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator



